

J. M. DAVIS,

Room 641,

225 Dearborn Street,

CONTRACTOR FOR

Advertising Space in the Cars, Stations and on the Fences

OF THE

Chicago & Northern Pacific R. R.

Chicago, July 2 1897

H. V. Wilson
City

My Dear Wilson

Will you kindly
send the enclosed check with
same to be transferred to H. R.
Beatty, as it is requested me to
do.

Enclosed find 25¢ for certificate.
Will & I will be at Club at
12 o'clock

Yours
J. M. Davis

P.O. Box. 2274.

OFFICE 299. ST. ES ST

BELL TELEPHONE N° 20. & 2492.

CABLE ADDRESS: LISGAR, MONTREAL.
A-B-C CODE USED.

THE DOMINION WIRE ROPE CO. LTD.

MADE IN CANADA

IRON & STEEL WIRE ROPES

FOR

Hoisting, Mining, Transmission of Power Towing Ships Rigging & Guys.
LANG'S PATENT WIRE ROPE FOR TRANSMISSION AND COLLIERY PURPOSES.*Montreal*

June 5th, 1897

DICTATED BY

F.H.H.

Mr. SMITH,

"RECO MINE",

SANDON, B.C.

Dear Sir:-

We heard through Mr. T. J. Kennedy, who is acting in the capacity of our Agent in the absence of Mr. Sword, that your Mr. W. J. Harris is now in South Carolina, and expects to visit the Trenton Iron Company on his return, in connection with the installation of a Tramway Plant to run from the Mine down the Mountain.

We beg to say that we have taken the matter up fully with the Trenton Iron Company, and have given them all the particulars, so that they will be able to deal with Mr. Harris should he call upon them in connection with this Plant.

We sincerely trust that he will do us the favor of waiting on the Trenton Iron Co., as we know that the information that he will obtain, will be most beneficial to our Company, as well as to his.

We beg to say that we submitted approx. estimates to Mr. Harris in Sept. last, viz. #2109-k and #2110-k, covering the "Bleichert" and the "Roe & Bedlington" systems.

Mr. Smith, #2

5/6/97

These estimates are no doubt on record in your office.

If you can assist us in any way, or send us exact profile of the ground over which the Tramway ~~is~~ to be installed, we will be pleased to go into the matter fully, and submit you final estimates, covering the exact cost.

Yours very truly,

THE DOUGLAS WIRE CO. LTD.

J. H. Hopkins Mng. Director.

Spokane Wash Dec 30 1897
Mr J M Harris
Garden B-C-

Dear Sir I learn of you through
Mr Cal Wharton of this City as I
understand an associate of yours in the
Mining business. I will you this letter
to lay before you and your Mining district
a plan to place an Exhibit of Minerals
at the Trans-Mississippi and International
Exposition to be held in Omaha next
year of 1898 the plan has been approved
by the Northwest Mining Association and
the officers of the Chamber of Commerce.
The plan is as follows I agree to take
Minerals delivered free of all cost at
Spokane I will pay freight to Omaha with box
The space will go down myself and build the
cabinet and cases label the are put in
place take care of it and show it up
for 5 months for 5 dollars per square foot

doing it this way small mines
can take a few feet and show up their
values for their own benefit and add
to a general mining Exhibit from this
North West Mining Country. Your partner
Cal Wharton speaks very favorable to
an Exhibit from your Mine and I
should be very glad to have your mining
District well represented. I hope your people
will give it the attention it deserves call
in meeting of the Mining interests and the
work can be done in a very short time
and a liberal Exhibit secured. if there is now
a Meeting called will you please name me
a party that would go right into a canvass of
the District on a Commission of 15% of the
gross receipts other places are doing it that
way, I will send you a blank receipt when
I use and would furnish them free to canvass
ers if the people of your District wish to sell
mines as stocks they must let the people know
that they have them this Exhibit is the best
way I know of will you kindly let me hear
from you if you come to the city P D Denny
call on me at 210 Mohawk Bldg) men. S. Perkins



DOMINION BAG CO. Limited

Jute & Cotton Bags

TWINES, HESSIANS, & C.

Office
317 St. Patrick Street

Montreal, Aug. 23rd /97

Messrs. The Reeco Mining & Milling Co.
Sandon B.C.

Dear Sirs:

Replying to your valued inquiry of Aug. 11th for ore sacks.

Our usual size of ore sack is 14 x 26. If you wanted it larger or smaller we would have to change the width. The cloth is woven so that the length can not be changed.

We are sending you a sample of our regular ore sack made from 38 oz jute overhand sew & we quote as follows in carload lots

		f.o.b. Montreal cif. Sandon	
No. 38	O.H. ore sack 12 x 26	5 ¢	7 ¢
"	" " 14 x 26	5 1/4 ¢	7 1/4 ¢
"	" " 16 x 26	5 1/2 ¢	7 1/2 ¢
"	" " 18 x 26	5 3/4 ¢	7 3/4 ¢

We are all out of cloth at present, more

DOMINION BAG CO. Limited

R. M. & M. Co. (2) Office 317 St. Patrick Street Montreal, Aug. 23rd /97
is on order but not expected until next week, so it would take us from three to four weeks to make up a carload, it takes 25,000 sacks to make a carload.

We have an agent Messrs. Wm. Hunter & Co. at Three Forks who has in stock for us about 14,000 sacks ^{14x26}. If you would take what you need from him until we can make you up a carload, we would put it in at carload prices.

We hope that our low figures will enable you to send us an order by return mail.

We are
Yours truly

DOMINION BAG CO. LTD.

H. L. Rutherford

Secretary-Treasurer,